

From: [Benzie, Richard \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Feuerstein, Heather \(DEQ\)](#); [Lasher, GERALYN \(DCH\)](#)
Cc: [Robinson, Mikelle \(DCH\)](#); [Hertel, Elizabeth \(DCH\)](#); [Travis, Rashmi \(DCH\)](#); [Anderson, Paula \(DCH\)](#); [Ridley, Nancy \(DCH\)](#); [Rockefeller, Cheryl \(DCH\)](#); [Colston, Leslie \(DCH\)](#); [Pallone, Maggie \(DEQ\)](#); [Wurfel, Brad \(DEQ\)](#); [Busch, Stephen \(DEQ\)](#); [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#); [Devereaux, Tracy Jo \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: RE: Flint Water FAQ Document
Date: Thursday, September 24, 2015 11:58:23 AM

The following website also contains a concise summary of what consumers should know about lead and drinking water. Some of the message we are trying to convey to residents with lead plumbing or lead service lines is contained within this information.

Consumer information on lead is available on Drinktap.org.

Richard Benzie, P.E., Chief
Field Operations Section
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance, MDEQ
517-284-6512

From: Feuerstein, Heather (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2015 10:59 AM
To: Lasher, GERALYN (DCH)
Cc: Robinson, Mikelle (DCH); Hertel, Elizabeth (DCH); Travis, Rashmi (DCH); Anderson, Paula (DCH); Ridley, Nancy (DCH); Rockefeller, Cheryl (DCH); Colston, Leslie (DCH); Pallone, Maggie (DEQ); Wurfel, Brad (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Flint Water FAQ Document

Sorry about that. Attached is the corrected version. That sentence was deleted.

Thanks!
Heather Feuerstein
Management Assistant to
Maggie Pallone, Deputy Director and
Brad Wurfel, Communications Director
Department of Environmental Quality
517.284.6715

From: Lasher, GERALYN (DCH)
Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2015 5:12 PM
To: Feuerstein, Heather (DEQ)
Cc: Robinson, Mikelle (DCH); Hertel, Elizabeth (DCH); Travis, Rashmi (DCH); Anderson, Paula (DCH); Ridley, Nancy (DCH); Rockefeller, Cheryl (DCH); Colston, Leslie (DCH); Pallone, Maggie (DEQ); Wurfel, Brad (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ)
Subject: Re: Flint Water FAQ Document

The answer to the last question on the first page seems to stop mid-answer. Could someone circulate a version with the complete answer please?

Thank you.

Sent from my iPad

On Sep 23, 2015, at 4:48 PM, Feuerstein, Heather (DEQ) <FeuersteinH@michigan.gov> wrote:

Attached please find the FAQ document that was discussed during the Flint water conference call today.

Thanks!
Heather Feuerstein
Management Assistant to
Maggie Pallone, Deputy Director and
Brad Wurfel, Communications Director
Department of Environmental Quality
517.284.6715

<Flint water FAQs.pdf>